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Nimisha Jadhav

From: Urmila Jadhav
Sent: 23 August 2024 16:30
To: Nimisha Jadhav
Cc: Shama Nair; Suraj Kumbhar; Akshay Sharma; Ameet.Koomar; Sitaram Mistry; stephen.p@k-corp.in; Muskan Somani
Subject: RE: Invoice_ GWH_ Dominos_ Additional Work
Attachments: PurchaseOrderPrint_ GWH_ Dominos additional.pdf; 122 Guwahati Dominos Final Bill C & I.PDF; Dominos Measurement sheet_ 

17032024.pdf; Dominos_C&I_Additional work_ Abstract_ 2024_08_23.xlsx

Dear Nimisha Mam, 
 
I have reviewed the attached invoice for the additional C&I work at the Dominos GWH outlet, ok to proceed further. 
                                                      
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Urmila Jadhav. 
 

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 15 August 2024 18:36 
To: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Sitaram Mistry 
<sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; stephen.p@k-corp.in 
Subject: FW: Invoice_ GWH_ Dominos_ Additional Work 
 
Dear Urmila , 
 
Kindly review and confirm for safal upload. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Nimisha Jadhav. 
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From: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 15 August 2024 13:19 
To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; 
Snehangi Traders <snehangitraders@gmail.com> 
Subject: Invoice_ GWH_ Dominos_ Additional Work 
 
Dear Nimisha, 
 
Please find the attached Invoice against the Additional work for Domino’s Guwahati location. 
Please process the same at the earliest possible. 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Sitaram K. Mistry  
+91 9082923475 
 


